



Drew Keeler

dkeelerart@gmail.com | dkeelerart.com

A graduate from Academy of Art University with a BFA in Illustration, and a focus in design. Experienced in freelance design ranging from logos and icons, to front end web design and overall brand aesthetics. Additional in-house experience with startups such as Dwellsy and Carizma Inc, aiding in branding and design consultation. Well versed in Illustrator, Photoshop, and Indesign.

Core Competencies:

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- WordPress & Elementor

Traditional Illustration

- Pencil
- Charcoal
- Pen & Ink

Traditional Painting

- Oil
- Acrylic
- Gouache
- Water Color

Education & Credentials:

-Academy of Art University

BFA Illustration
NCAA Student Athlete (Baseball)
2017 Academy of Art Spring Showcase

San Francisco, CA

August 2013 – May 2017

-Santa Barbara City College

AA Studio Art

Santa Barbara, CA

August 2010 – May 2013

Professional Experience:

-Carizma Inc.

Graphic Design & Consultation

San Francisco, CA

January 2020 – Present

-Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe

Graphic Design & Apparel Design

San Francisco, CA

April 2022 – May 2022

-Lawn & Garden

Graphic Design

San Francisco, CA

April 2022 – May 2022

-Arboleda

Brand Design

Scottsdale, AZ

January 2022

-Michael Robelo Production Services

Logo Design & Business Card Design

San Francisco, CA

December 2020

-I Love You 1 to 10

Children's Book Illustration

Santa Barbara, CA

July 2019 – April 2020

-Checkmate Investment Group LLC.

Logo Design

Las Vegas, NV

July 2019

-Jordan Lopez Training

Logo Design

San Francisco, CA

July 2018

-Norton Capital Inc. (Real Estate)

Logo Design

San Francisco, CA

June 2018

-Veranda Banquet & Event Center

Logo Design & Design Consultation

Sacramento, CA

April 2018

-Hamblin Electric Co.

Logo Design

Danville, CA

December 2017